Tracz Maloz

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 8:12 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

El

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary
Order number 113-7159582-5054622
113-4731331-4876253
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Tracy Maloy

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Items in order 6

Total $377.75

Approved items

x] % Black Straight Tip Glass Dropper Closure Top for 2 oz / 60 ml (20-400 Neck Size)
Boston Round Bottles - 12 Pack
$15.99 | Qty: 1

E' % Foxelli Neoprene Chest Waders, Camo Hunting & Fishing Waders for Men & Women
with Boots, Waterproof Bootfoot Waders
$98.97 | Qty: 1

[x] % Foxelli Neoprene Chest Waders, Camo Hunting & Fishing Waders for Men & Women
' with Boots, Waterproof Bootfoot Waders
$98.97 | Qty: 1



x] i Foxelli Neoprene Chest Waders, Camo Hunting & Fishing Waders for Men & Women
- with Boots, Waterproof Bootfoot Waders
$98.97 | Qty: 1

x] 3 Mobil 1 94002 15W-50 Synthetic Motor Oil - 1 Quart (Pack of 6)
$57.86 | Qty: 1

Dr. Ph. Martin's Bombay India (7BY) Ink Bottle, 1.0 oz, Black
$6.99 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help
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Detivering to Aubiun 467086
n o update

Sinn

Deals & Rebates

Automotive

< Back to results

Roll over image to zoom in

Amazon.com: Mobil 1 94002 15W-50 Synthetic Motor Oil - 1 Quart (Pack of 6) : Automotive

At~ mobil 1 15w-50 full synthetic motor oil

Best Sellers  Parts Accessories * Tools & Equipment ©  Car Care

Mobil 1 94002 15W-50 Synthetic
Motor Qil - 1 Quart (Pack of 6)

Brand: Mobil 1

4.7 378 ratings | 14 answered questions

-10% %5786 s1.81/r02
Typical price: #6383 €4

FREE Returns

Get $60 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $5%85 upon approval for the
Amazon Store Card. No annual fee.

Available at a lower price from other sellers that may not offer
free Prime shipping.

Size: 1 Quart (32 Ounce), (Pack of 6)

1 Quart (32 Ounce), (Pack
of 6)

| $57.86
| ($1.81/F 02)

1 Quart (32 Ounces)

7 aptions from $70.99

Viscosity 15W-50
Brand Mobil 1

Vehicle Service Car
Type

Package Information
Bottle

Liquid Volume
192 Fluid Ounces

About this item

e Part number: 122377

o Fit type: Universal Fit

o Package Weight: 5.534 kilograms

* Oem equivalent part number: 122377
» See more product details

Similar item to consider

Amazon Basics 6-pack of Full Synthetic Motor Oil,
s % SN Plus, dexost-Genz, 5W-30, 1T Quart

TR

(24394)
= $47.97 ($1.50/F1 02)

rale?

?67 98 sprisiie

Spansored

Motorcycle & Powersports -

& O

Truck * RV~

Spansored

prime

p—

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

$5786 (5181/F102)
FREE Returns
FREE delivery Saturday, July 29

Or fastest delivery Wednesday,
July 26. Order within 16 hrs 45
mins
Delivering to Auburn 46706 Sign
in to update.

In Stock
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now
Payment  Secure transaction
Ships from Amazon
Sold by G.PS.
Returns £ligible for Return,

Refund or Replatement
within 30 days of receipt

["} Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

:‘ Add to List

New (11) from
$5786 g FREE Shipping.

Other Sellers on Amazon

Add to Cart

$57.95 s181/F102
& FREE Shipping. Details

iFJF CV52001 Crankcase Ventilation Filter Replacgment forsBam 2500 3500
4500 5500 6.7L 2007.5-2020 ISB engines Fits 904-418 4936636 68002433...

$58.00 3181/F10z AddtoCart
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: ZIC Sales
$63.75 (3199 /F10z)  Addto Cart

& FREE Shipping. Details
Sold by: B and S Supply

Have one to sell?

https://www.amazon.com/Mobil-94002-15W-50-Synthetic-Motor/dp/BO00COPC9S/ref=sr_1_3?crid=HWOHIFV81776&keywords=mobil+1+15w-50+full. ..

verstork deals
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foxelli hip waders for men

amazon .

© select your address

— All  Clinic  Best Sellers  Customer Service ~ Amazon Basics  Prime -  Music  Today's Deals  New Releases  Books Registry  Fashion ~ Amazon Home  Pharmacy  Gift Cards oys & Games

Women

Amazon Fashion

Kids Luggage Sales & Deals New Arrivals

Foxelli Insulated Liner for Chest Waders - Wear with Breathable and Nylon Waders for Extra Warmth While Fishing or Hunting 77

37

Visit the Foxelli Store

Foxelli Neoprene Chest Waders, Camo Hunting & Fishing
Waders for Men & Women with Boots, Waterproof Bootfoot
Waders

46

wmmmw

FREE Returns ~

3,943 ratings | 140 answered questions

I on 3 select item({s) promo code: 0OSFOXELLI Shop items

Available at a lower price from other sellers that may not offer free Prime shipping.

Tt 4 Applicable Promotion(s)

Fit: True to size. Order usual size.

Size

13 v

Grey,
Size 13

Color: Grey

mm kK

Size Chart

.

neoprene

L]

Imported

Hand Wash Only

CONSTRUCTED FOR COMFORT - Foxelli Fishing Waders with Boots are a breeze to put on and take off,
and provide atl the flexibility you'll need while hunting or fishing. Chest suspenders have an adjustable
elastic for finding the perfect fit, with quick release buckles that can be instantly detached. Doubte-
layer knee pads have reinforced padding for added protection.

DAMAGE RESISTANT - These men's fishing waders are highly resistant to any type of damage, including
rips and tears, Its seams are glued, stitched and taped for supreme durability. Guaranteed for premium
performance, our waders are carefully tested before hitting the market. The 100% waterproof 4 mm

e cmabacial alen s acenliaas i dnsine pnacbine Abdan cmemiicm b e Cmolodad $ar aan

Retums
& Orders

Hetlo, sign in
Account & Lists -

./I\nm!
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=M EN

Sell  One Medicat  Coupons Up to 50% overstock deals

Our Brands

prime try before you buy

Sponsored @

prime

)

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

Buy new:
umwﬂ

FREE Returns

o

FREE delivery Tuesday, July 25

Or fastest delivery Monday,
July 24. Order within 7 hrs 5
mins

© Select delivery location

Only 3 left in stock - order
soon

Qy 1 v

Add to Cait

Buy Now

Secure transaction
Amazon

FOXELLI BV™
Eligible for Return,

Refund or Reptacement
within 30 days of receipt

Add a gift receipt for easy
returns



amazon

.. Hello, si Retums
al = foxelli hip waders for men S EN. o, sign in etum: 2\ o ls

Select your address Account & Lists - & Orders

— All  Clinic  Best Sellers  Custom Amazon Basics  Prime ~ Music  Today's Deals  New Releases  Books Registry  Fashion  Amazon Home Pharmacy  Gift Cards  Toys & Games Se One Med Coupons Up to 50% overstock deals

Amazon Fashion Women Men Kids Luggage Sales & Deals New Arrivals Our Brands prime try before you buy

Foxelli Wading Boots - Lightweight Wading Boots for Men, Rubber Sole Wading Shoes, Fly Fishing Boots 635 ,@b 47 prime

Visit the Foxelli Store

0 . . I
o Foxelli Neoprene Chest Waders, Camo Hunting & Fishing Buy used: $59 85
\ Waders for Men & Women with Boots, Waterproof Bootfoot FREE delivery Tuesday, July 25
= Waders Or fastest delivery Monday,
,. g 46 3,943 ratings | 140 answered questions July 24. Order within 17 hrs 49
mins
wmmmw

© Select delivery location

FREE Returns Used: Like New | Details
Sold by Amazon Warehouse

Fit: True to size. Order usual size. Fulfilled by Amazon

Size Add to Cart

Color: Brown

L

Only 1 teft in stock - order scon

0 (@
?

mNN H,“ Add to List

Size Chart

neoprene

W@
Y

Imported

Hand Wash Only
CONSTRUCTED FOR COMFORT - Foxelli Fishing Waders with Boots are a breeze to put on and take off, Foxelli Chest Waders - Camo

and provide all the flexibility you'll need while hunting or fishing. Chest suspenders have an adjustable Hunting Fishing Waders for Men a...
elastic for finding the perfect fit, with quick retease buckles that can be instantly detached. Doubte- : 3237

tayer knee pads have reinforced padding for added protection. kmm 77 Lprime

.

.

DAMAGE RESISTANT - These men's fishing waders are highly resistant to any type of damage, including
rips and tears. Its seams are glued, stitched and taped for supreme durability. Guaranteed for premium
performance, our waders are carefully tested before hitting the market. The 100% waterproof 4 mm
neoprene material also has exceltent insulation properties. Nylon carrying bag is inciuded for easy
transport of your waders.

A+ ADVANTAGES - When you go hunting or fishing, there are lots of accessories that need to be carried

L g SV P PRy | [ JRP AU UV ¥y PSR U S T S



foxelli hip waders for men

amazon
S

© select your address

Best Sellers  Customer Service ~ Amazon Basics  Prime - Music  Today's Deals ~ New Releases  Books  Registry  Fashion  Amazon Home  Pharmacy  Gift Cards  Toys & Games

Amazon Fashion

Wormmen Men Luggage Sales & Deals New Arrivals

Foxelli Fly Fishing Vest for Men & Women with Pockets, Outdoor Cargo Vest

s24°7

BB

Visit the Foxelli Store

Foxelli Neoprene Chest Waders, Camo Hunting & Fishing
Waders for Men & Women with Boots, Waterproof Bootfoot
Waders

46

m@@mu

FREE Returns ~

3,943 ratings | 140 answered questions

Sign In 10 redeem. I on 3 select item(s) promo code: 00SFOXELLI Shop items

Availabte at a lower price from other sellers that may not offer free Prime shipping.

4 Applicable Promotion(s)

Fit: True to size. Order usual size.

Size.
MI/W11 v moao
Color: Camo . o
. Size
3 i il ,
[} ﬁmm In e
Size Chart
* neoprene
s Imported

.

Hand Wash Only

CONSTRUCTED FOR COMFORT - Foxelli Fishing Waders with Boots are a breeze to put on and take off,
and provide all the flexibility you'l need while hunting or fishing. Chest suspenders have an adjustable
elastic for finding the perfect fit, with quick retease buckles that can be instantly detached. Doubte-
layer knee pads have reinforced padding for added protection.

.

DAMAGE RESISTANT - These men's fishing waders are highly resistant to any type of damage, inctuding
rips and tears. lts seams are glued, stitched and taped for supreme durability. Guaranteed for premium
performance, our waders are carefully tested before hitting the market. The 100% waterproof 4 mm
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QOne Medical  Coupons Up to 50% overstock deals

Our Brands

prime try before you buy
prime

Sponsored @

prime

p —

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Pnme and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

Buy new:
$ @ @ 97

FREE Returns

o

FREE delivery Tuesday, July 25

Or fastest delivery Saturday,
July 22. Order within 16 hrs 1
min

© Setect delivery location

In Stock
Qy 1 v
Add to Cart
Buy Mow
Payment Secure transaction
Ships from Amazon
Sold by FOXELLI BV™

Returns  Elgible for Return
Refund or Replacement

within 30 days of receipt

Add a gift receipt for easy
returns



7/19/23, 12:10 PM

’f,l" vor add Arts, Crafts & Sewing ~  Search Amazon N - 2 2 O g
" 5 2 133 ¢ £ arlr dus
Arts, Crafts & Sewing  Best Sellers  Projects & Inspiration  Fabric  ArtSupplies-  Sewing - Scrapbooking - Craft Supplies - Knitting & Crochet - Jewelry-Making
. Ohuhu Alcohol Markers Brush Tip - Double Tipp?d Art Marker Set for Artist Adults Coloring Sketching Illustration - 72 Zrdredosd & 3,406 !‘69 99 e
Colors w/ 1 Colorless Blender - Chisel & Brush Tips - Honolulu - Refillable ink
Arts, Crafts & Sewing @ Painting, Drawing & Art Supplies » Drawing » Drawing Media » Inks l ! Sponsored
@ Dr. Ph. Martin's prime
= )
P Bombay lndla (7 BY) Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
é . Ink Bott[e' 1.0 oz, exclusive deals and award-
A winning movies & TV shows
Black with Prime
Brand: Dr. Ph. Martin's Try Prime and start saving today
4,7 4,169 ratings with Fast, FREE Delivery
| 55 answered questions
Choite ' in Drawing Inks b... One-time purchase:
$6.99
Price: $6.99 Get Fast, Free Shipping Get Fast, Free Shipping with
with Amazon Prime Amazon Prime
FREE Returns FREE Returns
* Bombay Black in a 1.0 oz glass FREE d“—{“’@f}" Monday, July 24
; on orders shipped by Amazon
bottle with dropper
i ) aver $25
+ Vibrant india inks made from the
finest ground pigments Or fastest delivery Saturday,
\ « Lightfast, permanent, and July 22. Order within 11 hrs 49
‘g i § waterproof when dry mins
ifiv * 24 unique colors available across elect delivery location
E;" two different sets
%,g% « Made in the USA In Stock
S Qty: 1
1HY -
¥ Add to Cart
Ohuhu Alcohol Marker
! Markers for Kids, Adult Buy Now
P Srdrdndrd 14,003 S
. $24.99 prime
g Payment  Secure transaction
e Ships from  Amazon.com
Roll over image to zoom in sponsored Soldby  Amazon.com
Rerurns Eligible for Return,
refund or Replacement
F | b h h within 30 days of receipt
requent ought together
q y g 9 [ Add a gift receipt for easy
' returns
+ + Total price: $22.97
o 2 P Subscribe & Save:
&ﬁy___ i all three to Ca $6.99
First delivery on Jul 24
This item: Dr. Ph. Dr. Ph. Martin's Bombay Dr. Ph. Martin's Ships from: Amazan.com
Martin's Bombay India India Ink (8BY) ink Iridescent Calligraphy Sold by: Amazon.com
(7BY) Ink Bottle, 1.0 0...  Bottle, 1.0 oz, White, 1...  Color {11R) Ink Bottle,...
$699 $R899 -
Hne 6 8 Add to List
Products related to this item
< New (5) from
Sponsored & $699 FREE Shipping on orders
over $25.00 shipped by
Amazon.
Other Sellers on Amazon
Add to Cart
https://www.amazon.com/Dr-Ph-Martins-Bombay-India/dp/B0026110Al/ref=d_bmx_dp_j056dnlo_sccl_2_2/142-7848779-07910597pd_rd_w=DKgyj&co...

Amazon.com: Dr. Ph. Martin's Bombay India (7BY) ink Bottle, 1.0 oz, Black

1/8



7/19/23, 12:02 PM Black Straight Tip Glass Dropper Closure Top for 2 0z / 60 ml (20-400 Neck Size) Boston Round Bottles - 12 Pack: Amazon.com:...

Hello

% asir adidyo
2ERO0T YOI addreass

Industrial & Scientific v replacement droppers for 2 oz glass bo

Al R H ¥ grrligt YESTE SeHers 1 om o1 i3 SEIE LAY, AMQZOE [ FRHY - M wiay's Deals Maw Helgdsd BoOKS Up to 50% overstogk deals
Industriat & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities  Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling  Educational Supplies

¢ Back to results ' P A t
Black Straight Tip Glass Dropper Closure prime

/ . A —
5 | Top for 2 0z / 60 ml (20-400 Neck Size) Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
Boston Round Bottles - 12 Pack exclusive deals and award-

T Visit the JUVITUS Store winning movies & TV shows

[ . . with Prime

| 4.8 26 ratings . ;

| Try Prime and start saving today
A $ 1 4 49 (5121 Count with Fast, FREE Delivery

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime

$ 49
FREE Returns 1449 121/ couny

Get Fast, Free Shipping with

¢ Includes 12 - Clear Glass Straight Tip Dropper Pipettes with Black Amazon Prime

Rubber Bulbs {Please note: Bottles are not included)

FREE Returns

¢ For 2 oz / 60 ml boston round bottles with a 20-400 neck size only

» Glass Pipette measures 76 mm / 3.58 inches in length FREE delivery August 10 - 14 on
orders shipped by Amazon over
$25

Additional Details Or fastest delivery August 8 -

Small Business 10
() . . .
; This product is from a small business brand. Support small. Select delivery location

VIDED Learn more

e aty: 1
B Ulab Popular Glass Beakers
" kel &3 Vi frfrer 886 Addto Cart
7YUL: $1899 ,pri
2 g v v e 21899 spdme
¥ 5 : with coupon Buy No&!

Payment  Secure transaction
Spansored Ships from Amazon
Sald by Health and Beauty
Products COnline Store
Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

u Total price: $26.49 (7} Add a gift receipt for easy
: : eturns
+ 9 k Add both to Cart e

Frequently bought together

- Add to List
These items are shipped from and sold by
different sellers.
This item: Black Straight Tip Glass ~ 22-400 Droppers for 4 oz Glass Show details
Dropper Closure Top for 20z/60  Bottles - 12 Pack New (2) from
ml (20-400 Neck Size) Boston... $1050 $144% FREE Shipping on
$715% ($1.33/Count) orders over $25.00 shipped by
Amazon.
Related Climate Pledge Friendly items Page 10f4
Have one to sell?
Sell on Amazon

https://www.amazon.com/Straight-Dropper-Closure-20-400-Bottles/dp/B082XKW1RR/ref=sr_1_17crid=1GVK59MAAO7A3&keywords=replacement+dr... 1/7



